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February 25, 2009

Mr. Neil M. Barofsky

Special Inspector General

Office of the Special Inspector General
Troubled Asset Relief Program

1500 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Suite 1064
Washington, D.C. 20220

Dear Mr. Barofsky:

I have attached a number of documents for your review in response to your letter
dated February 6, 2009, requesting information regarding U.S. Bancorp’s use of
TARP funds and compliance with EESA’s executive compensation requirements.

I certify the accuracy of all statements, representations and supporting
information provided in the attachments. Please contact me if you have any
questions or require additional information.
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2/25/2009 U.S. Bancorp Response to

Office of the Special Inspector General

Troubled Asset Relief Program
Attachment 1 -

1.) Narrative Response

la.) In a press release dated November 3, 2008 (see Attachment 2), U.S. Bancorp
announced that it had received preliminary approval from the U.S. Treasury
Department for the sale of $6.6 billion of preferred stock and warrants to the U.S.
Treasury under the Capital Purchase Program of the Emergency Economic
Stabilization Act of 2008. The decision by U.S. Bancorp to participate in the
program was made after a thoughtful and detailed evaluation of the impact that the
program would have on the Company’s ability to serve its customers, support the
communities in which it operates, create long-term value for its shareholders and
assist the U.S. Treasury in its quest to stimulate the United States economy. U.S.
Bancorp’s capital position was strong, exemplified by the Company’s Tier 1 and total
risk-based capital ratios at September 30, 2008, of 8.5% and 12.3%, respectively.
After reviewing the Capital Purchase Program with the Board of Directors (see
Attachment 3 & 4), it was determined that the sale of preferred stock and warrants to
the U.S. Treasury, although not necessary from a capital adequacy perspective, would
be beneficial both from a financial perspective for U.S. Bancorp and with respect to
meeting the objectives of the United States government. At the time of participating
in the program, the Company anticipated using the proceeds to provide U.S. Bancorp

with the on—ioing capacity for additional loan growth and for funding investments,

The specific benefits of the sale of preferred stock and warrants to the Treasury were
summarized in the press release and the presentations to the Board of Directors (as
noted above), memos to all employees posted on the Company Intranet and
presentations to investors in November of 2008 (see Attachment 5, 6 & 7), and
included:

o The ability to increase lending to new and existing customers.

o The rating agencies favorable view of the transaction.

o The access to Tier 1 capital at a cost that was equal to or more favorable to
preferred capital available in the direct market.

o The ability for U.S. Bancorp to compete more effectively with other banks
that had already announced their participation in the program, as well as
the greater potential for U.S. Bancorp to play a part in the then-anticipated
consolidation of the banking industry over the next year.

o It solidified U.S. Bancorp’s already strong capital position.

Other supporting documentation is provided in Attachment 11.

1b.) On November 14" U.S. Bancorp received the proceeds from the sale of the
preferred stock and warrants to the U.S. Treasury. The transaction initially resulted in
an increase in preferred stock outstanding, i.e. capital, and a decrease in short-term
borrowings. ‘At that point the preferred stock issued/sold to the U.S. Treasury became
part of U.S. Bancorp’s capital base. It is not the Company’s practice to specifically



segregate its capital accounts, nor is it practical or an efficient use of funds to assign
designated transactions to each component of equity. Rather, the Company manages
its total capital, including preferred stock; at a level that exceeds the regulators’
definition of “well-capitalized” and that supports both balance sheet growth and re-
investment in the franchise.

We have attached several documents for your reference that reflect the accounting for
the taxpayer funds received under TARP, including a draft Statement of Cash Flows
and certain additional pages from the current draft of our Annual Report on Form 10-
K that reflect the accounting for the TARP funds. These pages are from a draft of the
10-K that is substantially completed, and we anticipate filing it with the Securities
and Exchange Commission by March 2,2009. In addition, we have included the
TARP Warrant Allocation Worksheet and memo, dated November 26, 2008 (see
Attachment 8).

lc.) Because participating in the program increased Tier 1 regulatory capital ratios,
the $6.6 billion of new capital immediately increased the Company’s overall capacity
10 lend to both new and existing customers, and to otherwise invest in our franchise.
Total average loans in the fourth quarter of 2008 were 14.7% higher (12.7%
excluding acquisitions) than the fourth quarter of 2007 and 6.4% higher (3.1%
excluding acquisitions, or 12.4% annualized) than the third quarter of 2008 (see
Attachment 9). Attached is a copy of the TARP Monthly Intermediation Snapshot
report (Attachment 10) that U.S. Bancorp submitted to the U.S. Treasury in January.
The report provides further details about the Company’s lending activity for the
months of October, November and December. Because of U.S. Bancorp’s financial
condition, these increased lending activities could have been supported without the '
additional TARP capital, as could the Company’s acquisition of two failed California
financial institutions from the FDIC, announced in November. Absent the TARP
capital, the Company’s current Tier I capital would still be well above the prescribed
regulatory level for determining whether a financial institution is “well capitalized.”

1d.) Going forward, U.S. Bancorp will continue to use the capital provided through
the sale of preferred stock and warrants to the U.S. Treasury to maintain and increase
the flow of credit to qualified borrowers, including consumers, small businesses,
corporations, institutions and governments. In addition, the U.S. Treasury’s
investment in U.S. Bancorp will allow the Company to invest in future growth
opportunities that further enhance the Company’s ability to continue to provide
customers with the products and services they need, help sustain the communities in
which we operate and assist the government in its efforts to stimulate the economy.
As has been our practice, credit and investment decisions will be based on
underwriting and other risk management processes and are dependent upon achieving
reasonable returns based on an acceptable level of risk. The Company will continue
to report its lending activity via the TARP Monthly Intermediation Snapshot each
month going forward.



2.) Executive Compensation Matters

e Plans and status of implementation of plans for addressing executive
compensation requirements

The following chronological description of actions taken with respect to the
compensation requirements associated with TARP reflects the plans and status of
implementation of those plans for compliance with those restrictions.

As U.S. Bank was initially evaluating whether or not to participate in the TARP
program, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of U.S. Bancorp
met in November, 2008, to discuss the potential implications on compensation as a
result of such participation.

The Compensation Committee reviewed a brief overview of the then current TARP
provisions, presented by the Director of Human Resources as outlined in Attachment
A. The Committee decided to evaluate its compensation programs {0 determine if
they encourage executives to take unnecessary and excessive risks. The Committee
discussed its programs generally, and management discussed the programs in more
detail with the independent compensation consultant who reports to the Committee
and determined that, in management’s view, and in the view of the independent
consultant, the current programs of U.S. Bancorp do not encourage unnecessary and
excessive risk taking. The Committee, along with its independent consultant and
management, had already been refining several of the components of the overall
compensation program for executives, and determined that the recommended changes
were consistent with the reduction of risk.

The Committee, management, and the independent compensation consultant
determined that there was no need to recoup any incentive pay, and that all earnings
or other criteria on which incentives were paid had been based on accurate
information.

The Committee also determined that it did not intend to make any prohibited
severance or change in control payments, and none have been made.

The Committee, through the Director of Human Resources, asked the top six
executives to sign letters and waivers in order to allow the Committee to revise the
compensation plans, if necessary, to comply with the executive compensation
restrictions. See Attachment B.

At its December meeting, the Committee discussed with management the need to
review the compensation programs with the chief risk officers of the Company in
order for the Committee to independently evaluate if such programs encourage
excessive and unnecessary risk taking. The Committee identified three primary risk
officers: the CFO, for market risk, the Chief Credit Officer, for credit risk, and the
Chief Risk Officer, for operational risk. The Director of Human Resources met with



each of the three, and also met with the Executive Risk Committee, which consists of
the three primary risk officers, the CEO and the general counsel, in order to describe
and demonstrate how the current and proposed incentive programs are designed and
work in practice. An excerpt of the minutes of that meeting is contained in
Attachment C.

The three principal executive risk managers then delivered a certification to the
Compensation Committee at the December meeting to the effect that the Company’s
compensation programs “do not encourage excessive risk taking by the U.S. Bancorp
SEO’s.” See Attachment D. The memorandum mentioned the meetings and
documents reviewed to provide a basis for this certification, including a presentation
on current compensation practices at U.S. Bancorp prepared by the independent
compensation consultant. The representatives from Frederic W. Cook also advised
the Committee that in their view the U.S. Bancorp incentive plans do not encourage
excessive risk.

The Committee discussed the enhanced clawback provisions of the restrictions, which
apply to incentive compensation in the event it is based on materially inaccurate
financial statements or any other materially inaccurate performance metric criteria.
The Committee discussed the limitations on golden parachutes, and concluded that
for 2007, and as reported in the proxy statement, all of the top five executives fit
within the safe harbor and would not have been subject to a golden parachute
reduction in the event of a trigger of the agreements.

The Committee agreed to certify its evaluation in the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis (CD&A) of the proxy statement.

Excerpts from the Compensation Committee meetings of November and December,

7008 are included. See Attachment E. As will be reported in the U.S. Bancorp 2009
proxy statement, the Committee made revisions to its overall compensation program
in order to reduce the likelihood of excessive risk taking behavior.

e Loan risks and their relationship to executive compensation

considering awarding 2008 incentives, our Compensation Committee considered
s per share and other metrics (such as return on assets and return on
investments). all of which reflect credit losses and provisioning expense.

| (b) (4)

e Off-set of compensation limitations
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The limitations in existence as of the date of your letter, February 6, did not constrain
us in any way that would motivate us to attempt to off-set them. We do not have
compensation programs that unduly incent risk taking, we are happy to limit golden
parachutes and we have no issue with the clawback provisions. As you know, since



the date of your letter, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 was
enacted into law, and signed by the President. That statute contained new and severe
compensation restrictions that apply retroactively to all TARP recipients. These
restrictions will cause great difficulty for the Company in managing its compensation
programs, and management is currently investigating what mitigating or off-setting
measures will be available. Because implementing rules have not yet been adopted
by the Treasury Secretary and many provisions of the statute are confusing and
problematic, we have not yet determined how we will ultimately respond.
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U.S. BANCORP TO PARTICIPATE IN
U.S. TREASURY CAPITAL PURCHASE PROGRAM

MINNEAPOLIS (November 3, 2008) -- U.S. Bancorp (NYSE: USB) announced today that it has
received preliminary approval from the U.S. Treasury Department for the sale of $6.6 billion of
preferred stock and related warrants to the U.S. Treasury under the Capital Purchase Program of
the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008.

Under the agreement, U.S. Bancorp will issue preferred stock to the U.S. Treasury at a rate of 5
percent per annum for five years. The rate will increase to 9 percent per annum thereafter if the
preferred shares are not redeemed by the company. In addition to the preferred stock, the U.S.
Treasury will receive 10-year warrants entitling the Treasury to purchase common stock of U.S.
Bancorp with a value equal to 15 percent of the amount of the preferred stock issuance. The
terms and conditions of the transaction will conform to those provided by the U.S. Treasury.
Details of the terms, including certain restrictions on dividends and share repurchases, can be
found on their website at http://treas.gov/initiatives/eesa.

“We fully support the efforts of the U.S. Treasury Department to stabilize the financial markets
and increase the flow of credit to both consumers and businesses across the country. Over the
past few weeks, we have been evaluating the U.S. Treasury’s Capital Purchase Program and the
impact that the company’s participation in the program might have on our ability to serve our
customers, support our communities and create long-term value for our sharcholders,” said
Richard K. Davis, chairman, president and CEO of U.S. Bancorp. “U.S. Bancorp is operating
from a position of strength. During these uncertain times, the company has benefited from both
a prudent approach to risk management and a diverse mix of businesses. Our capital position is
solid. After careful consideration, we have concluded that the capital available through the
Capital Purchase Program will augment our capacity to engage in increased lending activity and
invest for future growth, and will enhance the company’s capability to assist in stimulating the
United States economy.”

U.S. Bancorp’s Tier 1 capital ratio at September 30, 2008, was 8.5 percent, significantly above
the well-capitalized regulatory requirement of 6 percent. Using risk-weighted assets as of
September 30, 2008, the company’s Tier 1 capital ratio after the issuance of the $6.6 billion of
preferred stock to the U.S. Treasury will be approximately 11.4 percent.



Minneapolis-based U.S. Bancorp (“USB”), with $247 billion in assets, is the parent company of
U.S. Bank, the 6th largest commercial bank in the United States as of September 30, 2008. The
company operates 2,556 banking offices and 4,903 ATMs in 24 states, and provides a
comprehensive line of banking, brokerage, insurance, investment, mortgage, trust and payment
services products to consumers, businesses and institutions. Visit U.S. Bancorp on the web at

usbank.com.
HH#H
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Attachment 8
U.S. Bancorp
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2008 2007 2006
Operating Activities
Net income $2,946 $4.324 $4,751
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
Provision for credit losses 3,096 792 544
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment 218 243 233
Amortization of intangibles 355 376 355
Provision for deferred income taxes (1,045) 97) 3)
Gain on sales of securities and other assets, net (804) (570) (575)
Loans originated for sale in the secondary market, net of repayments (32,563) (27,395) (22,231)
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 32,440 25,389 22,035
Other, net 664 (158) 282
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,307 2,904 5,391
Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale investment securities 2,134 2,135 1,441
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities 5,722 4,211 5,012
Purchases of investment securities (6,075) (9,816) (7,080)
Net increase in loans outstanding (14,776) (8,015) (5,003)
Proceeds from sales of loans 123 421 616
Purchases of loans (3.577) (2,599) (2,922)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired 1,483 (11 (600)
Other, net (1,353) (1,367) (281)
Net cash used in investing activities (16,319) (15,141) (8,817)
Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in deposits 13,139 6,255 (392)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings (891) 5,069 6,650
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 8,534 22,395 14,255
Principal payments or redemption of long-term debt (16,546) (16,836) (13,120)
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 7,090 * -— 948
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 688 427 910
Repurchase of common stock -- (1,983) (2,798)
Cash dividends paid on preferred stock (68) (60) (33)
Cash dividends paid on common stock (2,959) (2,785) (2,359)
Net cash provided by financing activities 8,987 12,482 4,061
Change in cash and due from banks (2,025) 245 635
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year 8,884 8,639 8,004
Cash and due from banks at end of year $6,859 $8,884 $8,639

¥ Includes $6.6 billion of TARP capital from the U.S. Treasury and other issuances of preferred stock to other investors.
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At December 31 {Dollars in Millions} 2008 2007
U.8. Bancorp
= g Tt R T $24,426 $17,539
Asapercent of risk-walghted 8SSelS. . . . . .. it ittt it et et i s e 10.8% 8.3%
As a percent of adjusied quarterly average assets (leverageratio). ... .. .. .. ... o oo il 8.8% 7.8%
Total risk-based Capital . . .. .. .ottt i e e $32,897 $25,925
As apercent of risk-weighted @8S61S. . . .. o . . i it e s 14.3% 12.2%
Bank Subsidiaries
U.S. Bank Mational Association
g o 1 N R 8.6% 8.5%
Totalrisk-based capital . ... .. ... . i st et s e 10.5 104
==Y T T S 6.1 8.2
U.S. Bank National Association ND
Q= I T -1 e 14.3% 13.3%
Totalrisk-based capital . .. ... ... i i i7.8 168
=Y o e 12.6 1.7
Well-
Bank Regulatory Capital Requirements Minimum Capitalized
L= O T - R L R E R 4.0% 6.0%
Totalrisk-based capHal . . . . . ..ot e et e e 8.0 10.0
= T R LR 40 5.0

balance sheet structure in an effort to minimize these risks
and ensure compliance with the requirements of the
structures. The Company uses its credit risk management
processes to evaluate the credit quality of underlying assets
and regularly forecasts cash flows to evaluate any potential
impairment of retained interests. Also, regulatory guidelines
require consideration of asset securitizations in the
determination of risk-based capital ratios. The Company
does not rely significantly on off-balance sheet arrangements
for liguidity or capital resources.

The Company sponsors an off-balance sheet conduit to
which it transferred high-grade investment securities, initially
funded by the issuance of commercial paper. These
investment securities include primarily (i) private label asset-
backed securities, which are guaranteed by third-party
insurers, and (i} collateralized mortgage obligations. The
conduit held assets of $.8 billion at December 31, 2008, and
$1.2 billion at December 31, 2007. In March 2008, the
conduit ceased issuing commercial paper and began to draw
upon a Company-provided liguidity facility to replace
outstanding commercial paper as it matured. The draws
upon the liquidity facility resulted in the conduit becoming a
non-gualifying special purpose entity. However, the
Company is not the primary beneficiary and, therefore, does
not consolidare the conduit. At December 31, 2008, the
amount advanced to the conduit under the liquidity facility
was $.9 billion, which is recorded on the Company’s balance
sheet in commercial loans. Proceeds from the conduit’s
investment securities, including any gnarantee payments, will
be used to repay draws on the liquidity facility. The

54 U.8. BANCORP

Company believes there is sufficient collateral to repay all of
the liquidity facility advances.

Capital Management The Company is committed to
managing capital for maximum shareholder benefit and
maintaining strong protection for depositors and creditors.
The Company continually assesses its business risks and
capital position, The Company also manages its capital to
exceed regulatory capital requirements for well-capitalized
bank holding companies. To achieve these capital goals, the
Company employs a variety of capital management tools,
including dividends, common share repurchases, and the
issuance of subordinated debt and other capital instruments.

At December 31, 2008, the Company’s tangible
common equity divided by tangible assets was 3.2 percent
(4.5 percent excluding accumulated other comprehensive
income {loss)).

On November 14, 2008, the Company issued
6.6 million shares of cumulative perpetual preferred stock
and related warrants to the United States Treasury under the
Capital Purchase Program of the Emergency Economic
Stabilization Act of 2008, for which it received total
proceeds of $6.6 billion in cash. Under the program, the
cumulative perpetual preferred stock’s dividend rate is
S percent per annum for five years, increasing to 9 percent
per annum, thereafter, if the cumulative perpetual preferred
shares are not redeemed by the Company. In addition to the
cumulative perpetual preferred stock, the United States
Treasury received warrants entitling it to purchase, during
the next ten years, approximately 33 million shares of
common stock of the Company, at 2 price per common
share of $30.29. Participation in this program restricts the
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Company’s ability to increase its quarterly dividend and
repurchase its common stock for up to three years or for as
long as the preferred stock issued under the program
remains outstanding, if shorter. Refer to Note 15 in the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information.

During 2008 and 2007, the Company repurchased
2 million and 58 million shares, respectively, of its common
stock under various authorizations approved by its Board of
Directors. The average price paid for the shares repurchased
in 2008 was $33.59 per share, compared with $34.84 per
share in 2007. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had
approximately 20 million shares that may yet be purchased
under the current Board of Director approved authorization,
in connection with the administration of its employee benefit
plans in the ordinary course of business, to the extent
permitted under the Capital Purchase Program of the
Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008. For a
complete analysis of activities impacting shareholders’ equity
and capital management programs, refer to Note 15 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Banking regulators define minimum capital
requirements for banks and financial services holding
companies. These requirements are expressed in the form of
a minimum Tier 1 capital ratio, total risk-based capital
ratio, and Tier 1 leverage ratio. The minimum required level
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for these ratios is 4.0 percent, 8.0 percent, and 4.0 percent,
respectively. The Company targets its regulatory capital
levels, at both the bank and bank holding company level, to
exceed the “well-capitalized” threshold for these ratios of
6.0 percent, 10.0 percent, and 5.0 percent, respectively. The
most recent notification from the Office of the Comptroller
of the Currency categorized each of the covered banks as
“well-capitalized”, under the FDIC Improvement Act
prompt corrective action provisions applicable to all banks.
There are no conditions or events since that notification that
management believes have changed the risk-based category
of any covered subsidiary banks.

As an approved mortgage seller and servicer, U.S. Bank
National Association, through its mortgage banking division,
is required to maintain various levels of shareholders’ equity,
as specified by various agencies, including the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development,
Government National Mortgage Association, Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation and the Federal National
Mortgage Association. At December 31, 2008, U.S. Bank
National Association met these requirements.

Table 21 provides a summary of capital ratios as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, including Tier 1 and total
risk-based capital ratios, as defined by the regulatory

agencies.

Three iMonths Ended

December 31,
{Doliars and Shares in Millions, Except Per Share Data) 2008 2007
Condensed Income Statement
Net interest income (taxable-equivalent basis} (&) . . . .o ot i s $2,161 $1,763
N OMINIETEST MCOMIC .+« o o o et e e s e et s smes e s cmascnamanas s s esnasauacsctenonesssnsonss 1,716 1,807
Securities gains (0SS8S), NBL. . . . .ottt v e e (253} 4
TOLAI MELFEVENUE . . o v v s v s s e mo e s mecnasnassoonseosnnenscasansanessasssaserssees 3,624 3,574
NONINBIESE BXPEMSE .« v o v v v v m o v vm s ia o n s st on s s s e s a s s a 1,860 1,968
PrOVISION fOr CTETIE J0SSE8 . . - v o i v it s e s ie e em st s s mam s as s s n s e 1,287 225
INCOME DEIOTE LS .« . v v it vt cevne s i em e cinamn s nas s s e 397 1,381
Taxable-equivalent adfustment . . . .. ... e e 40 22
Applicable INCOME TBXES . .+ . v ot v e v v e s s i m e e 27 417
T a ey T L T $ 330 $ 942
Nat income applicable to COMMON SQUIY . .. ... v v v n v et e $ 260 $ 927
Per Common Share
EarningS POr SRBIE . . oo ot vv s e e e e et $ .15 $ .54
Diluted earMINGS PET SHAFE . .. . oot v e s s e e h e s e 15 .53
Dividends declared Per Share . . ... .. ..t v vr e i s 425 425
Average common shares oUISTaNdING . . . .. .. oo i e 1,754 1,726
Average diluted common shares outstanding . .. ... .o i e 1,764 1,748
Financial Ratios
REIUIM ON AVETAGE BSSBIS . . .2 o i v o e s s ar s s s ia ot a et 1% 1.63%
Refurn on average CommOon 8GUIY - . . v v v v v v v c et v i e i e 8.3 8.3
Net interest margin (taxable-equivalent basis}{a) ... ... . e 3.81 3.51
50.6 55.1

Efficiencyrati0 .. ...ttt

{a) Interest and rates are presented on a fully taxable-equivalerit basis utilizing a fax rate of 35 percent.

U.8. BANCORP 55
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U.S. Bancorp
Consolidated Balance Sheet

At December 31 (Dollars in Millions) 2008 2007
Assels
Cashand due from BANKS © .. ittt it e e an s e s e naaan e aa s $ 6,858 $ 8884
Investment securities
Held-to-maturity (fair value $54 and $78, respectively) . . ... ... oo 53 74
J oo e o=y 1= R 39,468 43,042
L.oans held for sale (2008 included $2,728 of mortgage loans carried atfairvalue) . ...........coovvnnnn 3,210 4,819
Loans
COIMIMIEICIAl .+ o s e e e oo s amnoanasaesaoasnosssnnasssasaunssssssansasssossussns 56,618 51,074
COmMMErCIal TBAI BSIAIE . + . v i it s v et d e e s e e 33,213 29,207
Residential MOMGATES .+ o v« v v vt n e e a e a oo aaans e soc i s aes s 23,580 22,782
T R A I R IR 60,368 50,764
Total loans, excludingoovered assetS . . .. . .. ..o i it e 173,779 153,827
LT e I - T T 11,450 -
T T T e 2 - R R I 185,229 153,827
Less allowance Tor I0an 108868 & . o« c v v s et v cn e s s s ananaaaaaa o a s e e e (3,514} (2,058)
NEtIoaNS . .o v it i i s v s anasaennn T 181,715 151,769
Premises and eqUIPMGNT. . o .. o v vt vt e a e e e 1,790 1,779
L Te e | R O R I I IO 8,571 7.647
Other Intangible 88618 . . . . .o v ittt it a e 2,834 3,043
HEE B88BI8 & v v o v v e e x oo m e s ae e ek e a s e e e 21,412 16,558
T = 2- S I I $265,912 $237,615
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Deposits
NONINErESEDBANNG . . . ot vt e it e s nsca s s $ 37,494 $ 33,334
e oo o= 1+ P R R IC 85,886 72,458
Time deposits greater than $100,000 . . ... .. . it 35,870 25,653
Total dBPOSHE . « « v oo et ettt e a s 159,350 131,445
SNOMEIM DOITOWINGS. + - & o oo v v i v e ot i an e b e a e s m i o a s an e s e s s 33,983 32,370
Long-erm debl . .. .o ittt e 38,359 43,440
OHNEr BADIIES . . « o v o e m s e e e nmmsne e e aa et 7,820 9,314
Total BaDIHES . . . v i v it ie e e sana s e e a T 238,612 216,569
Shareholders’ equity
LT T e o < LI I 7,931 1,000
Common stock, par value $0.01 a share — authorized: 4,000,000,000 shares; issued: 2008 and 2007 —
1,072,643,007 SHAIES . . v v sttt s a s e e e aa ot at et aa e s Ao 20 20
Capital SUIPIIS .+« oo ot eae e e s st 5,830 5,749
REtaiNGd AMMINGS + v v o v e v e n e n v m e m s r s s e e e 22,541 22,693
Less cost of common stack in treasury: 2008 — 217,610,679 shares; 2007 — 244,786, 039 shares ........ (6,659) (7,480}
Accumulated other comprehensive InCome (IOSS) ... . ... ittt {3,363) {8386)
Total shareholders’ @QUIY . « - -« - v oot i i i oo ana s e o ar et 26,300 21,048
Total liabilities and shareholders’ @QUILY. . . . . . oottt i e e i e s e e e $265,912 $237,615

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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U.S. Bancorp
Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity

Accumulated
Other
Common Comprehensive Total
Shares Preferred Common Capital Retained Treasury income Shargholders
{Dollars and Shares in Millions) Quistanding Stock Stock Surplus Eamings Stock {Loss} Equity
Balance December 31,2005 ......... 1,815 $ - $20 $5,907 $19,001 $(4,413) $ (429) $20,086
Change in accounting principle. . . .. .. .. 4 {257} {233}
NetinCome. .. . v v v incnnrvoronnn 4,751 4,751
Unrealized gain on securities available-for-

SRR . ... &7 &7
Unrealized gain on derivative hedges . . . . . 35 35
Realized loss onderivatives . .. ....... {198} {199)
Foreign currency translation . ... ...... {30) {30)
Reclassification for realized losses . .. ... 33 33
Change in retirement obligation . .. ... .. ) {18) {18)
INCOmMetaxes. .. .. oo cnanannonon 42 42

Total comprehensive income {loss) . . . . 4,681
Preferred stock dividends . .. .. .. .. ... (48) (48)
Commonstockdividends . ....... ..., {2,466) {2,468)
Issuance of preferred stock . . . ... ... .. 1,000 {82} 948
Issuance of common and treasury stock . . . 40 {99} 1,144 1,045
Purchase of treasury stock . . .. ... .. - (80} {2,817} (2,817)
Stock option and restricted stock granis . . . 4 4
Shares reserved o meet deferred

compensation obligations. . . .. ... .. 2 (5} 3)
Balance December 31,2006 ......... 1,765 $1,000 $20 $5,762 $21,242 $(6,001) $ (736) $21,197
Netintome. . ... v innnvennnnvnssn 4,324 4324
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-

SAC . v s eiemnae e e (482) (482)
Unrealized loss on derivative hedges . . . . . {298) {299
Foreign currency translation ... ....... 8 8
Reclassification for realized losses . ... .. 96 96
Change in retirement obligation . .. ... .. 352 352
NCOMEIANES. . .« o v v e av v v s n v nn o 125 125

Total comprehensive income {loss) . . - . 4,124
Preferred stockdividends . .. .. .. ... .. {60} {60}
Commonstockdividends . . ... ....... (2,813} (2,813)
issuance of common and treasury stock . . . 21 {45} 827 582
Purchase of freasury stock . . .. ... .... (58) (2,011) (2,011)
Stock option and restricted stock grants . . . 32 32
Shares reserved o meet deferred

compensation obligations. . ... ... .. (5) 5)
Balance December 31,2007 ......... 1,728 $1,000 $20 $5,749 $22,693 $(7,480) $ (936) $21,046
Change in accounting principle. . . ... ... {4} 3 [E)]
Netincome. . ... .o evnnnonns 2,846 2,946
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-

BEIE (2,729) (2,729)
Unrealized loss on derivative hedges . . . . . {722) (722)
Realized loss on derivatives .. ........ (15) {15)
Foreign currency translation ... ....... (117 (117)
Reclassification for realized losses . .. ... 1,020 1,020
Change in retirement obligation . .. .. ... {1,362) {1,362}
INCOMEIBNES. . « . v i e v v v nea e nen 1,485 1,485

Total comprehensive income {loss} . . . . 516
Preferred stock dividends and discount

BCOTBHOM . . . vt i i 4 (123) {118}
Commonstockdividends . ........... {2,971) (2,871
issuance of preferred stock and related

wanmants .. ... e s s 6,927 163 7,080
issuance of common and treasury stock . . . 28 (83} 917 834
Purchase of freasury stock . . ... ..., .. Vsl o) ety
Stock option and restricted stock grants . . . 1 1
Shares reserved to meet deferred

compensation obligations. . . .. .. ... {5} {5)
Balance December 31,2008 ......... 1,755 $7,831 $20 $5,830 $22,541 $(6,659) $(3,363) $28,300

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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U.S. Bancorp
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31 {Dollars in Millions) 2008 2007 2008
Operating Activities
Net income. . .. . S $ 2,948 $ 4,324 $ 4,751
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities
Provision for credit losses. . . . e v e i o it st e e e 3,086 792 544
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment. .. ... .. ... vv e 218 243 233
Amortization of iMfangibles . . . ... ... e 355 376 355
Provision for deferred iNCOMEBTAXES . . v . . v v v o v v s cvcno v onoeramannscnn {1,045) (87) {3}
Gain on sales of securitiesand otherassets,net . . ... ... ... . el (804) (570} (575)
Loans originated for sale in the secondary market, net of repayments .. .. ....... {32,563) (27,395) {22,231)
Proceeds from sales of loans heldforsale . ......... ... ... v 32,440 25,389 22,035
[0 7= T 1= P R T LI 664 {158) 282
Net cash provided by operating activiies . ... ....... ... ch i 5,307 2,804 5,391
investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale investment securities . .. ... ... ... ool 2,134 2,135 1,441
Proceeds from maturities of investmentsecurifies. . . . ... ... i 5,722 4,211 5,012
Purchagses of investment SeCUMties. . . . . . v v v e vt in o s i (8,075) {9,818) (7,080}
Netincrease inloans oulstanding. . . .. . v o e i e cu e i (14,776) {8,015) (5,003)
Proceedsfromsales of I0ANS . . ..t vt i i it i 123 421 816
PUICHAESES OF JOANS + . v s et et s e ne s annonssaansosasresnssnsesesss (3,577} (2,599) (2,922}
Acquisitions, netof cashacquired .. ... ... v v 1,483 (111) {600)
Lo 7= 1= T LR (1,353) {1,367) {281)
Net cash usedininvestingactivities .. ... ... i (16,319} (15,141} (8,817)
Financing Activities
Net increase {decrease) indeposits . .. .. ... .ot h i i 18,138 8,255 (382)
Net increase (decrease) in shori-term borrowings . . .. ... ..o ver e n (891) 5,069 6,650
Proceads from issuance of long-termdebt. . .. ... ... i i 8,534 22,385 14,255
Principal payments or redemption of long-term debt . . ... .. e (16,546) (16,838) (13,120)
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock . .. ... . L i 7,080 - 948
Proceeds fromissuance ofcommonsiock. .. .. ... e s i s a e e 688 427 210
Repurchase of COMMONSIOCK . . .o v v v ittt i - (1,983) (2,798)
Cash dividends paid on preferred StocK. . . ..o v v i n i i (68} (80} {33}
Cash dividends paid on cOmmMON SIOCK . . v v v oo v e v i e i s (2,959) (2,785) (2,358)
Net cash provided by financing activities ... ...... ... 8,987 12,482 4,061
Changeincashandduefrombanks ... .......ooovnrnnnnenen (2,025) 245 635
Cash and due from banks at beginningof year. . . . . ... ... .o 8,884 8,639 8,004
Cashand dusfrombanksatendofyaar . . it e e $ 6,859 $ 8,884 $ 8,639
Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Cash paid for iNCOME IBXES . . . .o v e vv i e ananas s aens $ 1,965 $ 1,878 $ 2,263
Cashpaid for INErest. .. .. o e vt e en i a e e 4,891 6,360 5,339
Net noncash transfers to foreclosed property . . . . . v oot i i 307 180 145
Acquisitions
ASSEtS ACAUITET . . . .. ot a e e $ 19,474 $ 635 $ 1,603
Liabilities assumed . . ... ..ot e e {18,824) (383) (899}
= R R $ 650 $ 242 § 704

Ses Notes fo Consulidated Financial Staternents.
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annum equal to the greater of three-month LIBOR plus
.60 percent, or 3.50 percent on the Series B Preferred Stock,
and 7.875 percent per annum on the Series D Preferred
Stock. Both series are redeemable at the Company’s option,
subject to the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Board,
at a redemption price equal to $25,000 per share, plus any
declared and unpaid dividends, without accumulation of any
undeclared dividends, with the redemption option beginning
April 15, 2011 for the Series B Preferred Stock and April 15,
2013 for the Series D Preferred Stock. In connection with
the issuance of each series, the Company also entered into
replacement capital covenants, which restrict the Company’s
rights to redeem or repurchase each series. Except in certain
fimited circumstances, neither series will have any voting
rights.

On November 14, 2008, the Company issued
6.6 million shares of cumulative perpetnal preferred stock to
the United States Treasury under the Capital Purchase
Program of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of
2008 (the “Series E Preferred Stock”) for proceeds of
$6.6 billion. Dividends on the Series E Preferred Stock will
accrue and be payable quarterly at a rate of 5 percent per
annum for five years. The rate will increase to 9 percent per
annum, thereafter, if shares of the Series E Preferred Stock
are not redeemed by the Company. The Series E Preferred
Stock may not be redeemed for a period of three years from
the date of issuance, except with the proceeds received from
the sale of Tier 1 capital qualifying perpetual preferred stock
or common stock. After November 14, 2011, the Series E
Preferred Stock may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at
any time and from time to time, at the option of the
Company. All redemptions of the Series E Preferred Stock
shall be at 100 percent of the issue price, plus any accrued
and unpaid dividends. The Series E Preferred Stock is non-
voting, other than for class voting rights on any
authorization or issuance of senior ranking shares, any
amendment to its rights, or any merger, exchange or similar
transaction which would adversely affect its rights.
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For as long as the Series E Preferred Stock is
outstanding, no dividends may be declared or paid on junior
preferred shares, preferred shares ranking equal to the
Series E Preferred Stock, or common shares, nor may the
Company repurchase or redeem any such shares, unless all
accrued and unpaid dividends for all past dividend periods
on the Series E Preferred Stock are fully paid. The consent of
the United States Treasury is required for any increase in the
quarterly dividends per share of the Company’s common
stock or for any share repurchases of junior preferred or
common shares, until the shorter of the third anniversary
date of the Series E Preferred Stock issuance or the date the
Series E Preferred Stock is redeemed in whole. Participation
in this program also subjects the Company to certain
restrictions with respect to the compensation of certain
executives.

In conjunction with the Series E Preferred Stock
issuance, the United States Treasury received warrants
entitling it to purchase 33 million shares of the Company’s
common stock at a price of $30.29 per common share. The
warrants were exercisable at issuance and expire on
November 13, 2018. The Company allocated $172 million
of the proceeds from the Series E Preferred Stock issuance to
the warrants. The resulting discount on the Series E
Preferred Stock is being accreted over five years and
reported as a reduction of income applicable to common
equity over that period.

During 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company
repurchased shares of its common stock under various
authorizations approved by its Board of Directors. As of
December 31, 2008, the Company had approximately
20 million shares that may yet be purchased under the
current Board of Director approved authorization, in
connection with the administration of its employee benefit
plans in the ordinary course of business solely to the extent
permitted under the Capital Purchase Program of the

Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008

The following table summarizes the Company’s common stock repurchased in each of the last three years:

{Dollars and Shares in Millions) Shares Value
P2 o T I I I I I B 2 $ 91
D2+ o v 22 O T I I R I I 58 2,011
DO0B o v e e e s e e e m e e aeeaem e e waa e e s sawassauesesxss4raatessne ey e r st a0 2817
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The following table provides the components of the
Company’s regulatory capital:

December 31

{Dollars in Millions) 2008 2007

Tier 1 Capital
Common shareholders’ equity . .. ... $ 18,369 §$ 20,046
Qualifying preferred stock . . ... .. .. 7,931 1,000
Qualifying trust preferred securities . . 4,024 4,024
Minority interests. . ............. 693 895

Less intangible assets
Goodwill ... ..... .. ........ 8,153} (7,534)
Other disallowed intangible

asSel8 .. .. (1,479) {1,421}
Other (8) ... v vt v iiinnanes 3,041 729
Total Tier 1 Capital. . . ...... 24,426 17.539

Tier 2 Capital
Allowance for creditiosses . . ... ... 2,882 2,260
Eligible subordinated debt. . . .. .. .. 5,579 8,126
117 - -
Total Tier 2 capital ... ...... 8,471 8,386
Total Risk Based Capital . . . . . $ 32,857 § 25925
Risk-Weighted Assets .. ......... $230,627 $212,582

(a) Includes the impact of items included in other comprehensive income (loss), such as
unrealized gains flosses) on avallable-for-sale securities, accumulated net gains on cash
fiow hedges, pension liability adjustments, efc.

Minority interests principally represent preferred stock of

consolidated subsidiaries. During 2006, the Company’s

primary banking subsidiary formed USB Realty Corp., 2 real
estate investment trust, for the purpose of issuing

[ISTEL] EARNINGS PER SHARE

The components of earnings per share were:
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5,000 shares of Fixed-to-Floating Rate Exchangeable Non-
cumulative Perpetual Series A Preferred Stock with a
liquidation preference of $100,000 per share (“Series A
Preferred Securities”) to third party investors, and investing
the proceeds in certain assets, consisting predominately of
mortgage-backed securities from the Company. Dividends on
the Series A Preferred Securities, if declared, will accrue and
be payable quarterly, in arrears, at a rate per annum of
6.091 percent from December 22, 2006 to, but excluding,
January 15, 2012. Afrer January 15, 2012, the rate will be
equal to three-month LIBOR for the related dividend period
plus 1.147 percent. If USB Realty Corp. has not declared a
dividend on the Series A Preferred Securities before the
dividend payment date for any dividend period, such
dividend shall not be cumulative and shall cease to accrue
and be payable, and USB Realty Corp. will have no
obligation to pay dividends accrued for such dividend
period, whether or not dividends on the Series A Preferred
Securities are declared for any future dividend period.

The Series A Preferred Securities will be redeemable, in
whole or in part, at the option of USB Realty Corp. on the
dividend payment date occurring in January 2012 and each
fifth anniversary thereafter, or in whole but not in part, at
the option of USB Realty Corp. on any dividend date before
or after January 2012 that is not a five-year date. Any
redemption will be subject to the approval of the Office of
the Comptroller of the Currency.

{Dollars and Shares in Miliions, Except Per Share Data) 2008 2007 2008
T aere 1= R R L $2,948 $4,324 $4,751
Preferted diVIOeNTS. « o o o oot s e i e i e e s e {119} {(80) 48)
Accretion of preferred stock disCount . . . . ..o it e s (4) - -
Net income applicable 1o COMMON @QUIY. « « « v o v v v i i e i i $2,823 $4,264 $4,703
Average common shares Outstanding. . . . .. ..o cv ottt e 1,742 1,735 1,778
Net effect of the exercise and assumed purchase of stock awards and conversion of outstanding
CONVEIHDIE NOTES . . . o it ittt i it e ncnsns s saaasaan s o an e ansanss o 15 23 26
Average diluted common shares outstanding. . .. . ... it e 1,757 1,758 1,804
Earnings per COMMON SNATE . . ..o v vs e n st oncroaanasnseanaasnarsusonsaesss $ 1.62 $ 2.46 $ 264
....................... $ 1.61 $ 243 $ 2.61

Diluted earnings percommonshare ...........c.oovuaaann

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006,
options and warrants to purchase 68 million, 13 million and
1 million shares, respectively, were ontstanding but not
included in the computation of diluted earnings per share
because they were antidilutive. Convertible senior debentures
that could potentially be converted into shares of the
Company’s common stock pursuant to specified formulas,
were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per
share to the extent the conversions were antidilutive.

92 U.S. BANCORP

LlsaEsE bl EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee Investment Plan The Company has a defined
contribution retirement savings plan which allows qualified
employees to make contributions up to 75 percent of their
annual compensation, subject to Internal Revenue Service
limits, through salary deductions under Section 401{k) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Employee contributions are invested,
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From:
To:
Re:
Date:

Corporate Treasury
Corporate Accounting
Discount Rate to be used for the Capital Purchase Program

11/26/08

Market data, as of November 3, 2008 for select perpetual preferred bonds including U.S.
Bancorp (source — Morgan Stanley syndicate desk):

Retail Perpetual Preferred Issuances

{pricing as of November 3, 2008)

Ticker

Bid Ask
Coupon  Call Date Rating Bid Px  AskPx YTW YTW

| USB

7.875% . 4/15/13 AlAT $25.10 $25158 7.91% 7.89% ,

BAC
c
JPM

- 8.200% 5113 At/A $22.94 $2285 B.98% 8.87%
8.500%  ©/15/13 AZIA $18.80  $18.00 11.52% 11.40%
8.625% 9/1/13 At/A $24.80 $2489 B870%  8.67%

Discount Note Summary

 Current U.S. Bancérp’s mid-yield on perpetual preferred 7.90%

Adjustments to the market rate
1) Liquidity Adjustment
2) New Issue Premium
3) Cumulative Payment Adjustment
4) Seniority Adjustment
. 5) Dividend and Executive Compensation Restriction
6) Ability to Restructure Terms

At-market all-in Discount Rate for CPP

Explanation

Because the terms of the CPP are different from any other security currently frading in
the marketplace, adjustments must be made to the yield on U.S. Bancorp’s perpetual
preferred stock. The adjustments are as follows:

1y

Liquidity Adjustment — Given the mid-market yield of 7.90% where the bond is
currently pricing, it is apparent that it is well through were other bank’s preferred
stock are pricing. However, part of this can be explained in part because U.S.




D) (4

3) Cumulative Payment Adjustment — U.S. Bancorp’s current preferred stock

reiun‘es non-cumulative interest payments whereas the CPP is cumulative. This

4) Seniority Adjustment The CPP security ranks ahead of U.S. Bancorp’s current
preferred stock in the seniority scale in connection with a bankruptc of

liguidation event.

5) Dividend and Executive Compensation Restriction — The CPP security has a-
clause in it that restricts the increase in dividend payment of U.S. Bancorp’s
common dividend unless approval from U.S. Bancorp’s reg i

6) Ability to Restructure Terms - The CPP security has a clause in it that allows forA
to change terms of the transaction throughout the life of the




Attachment 10

Office of the Special Inspector General

2/25/2009 U.S. Bancorp Response to
Troubled Asset Relief Program
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TREASURY MONTHLY INTERMEDIATION SNAPSHOT

Name of institution: U.5. Bancorp

-Reporting month{s}: Oct-Nov-Dec 2008

Submission date: 1/30/09

Person to be contacted regarding this repori: Anthony D. Kelley

PART 1i. QUALITATIVE OVERVIEW

Please provide a brief overview of the intermediation activity during the month. This discussion should
include a general commentary on the lending environment, loan demand, any changes in lending
standards and terms, and any other intermediation activity.

Company Description: ‘Minneapolis-based U.S. Bancorp {“USB”), with $266 billion in assets, is the parent
company of U.S. Bank. The Company operates 2,791 banking offices and 4,897 ATMs in 24 states, and
provides a comprehensive line of banking, brokerage, insurance, investment, mortgage, trust and
payment services products to consumers, businesses and institutions.

Total Average Logns and Leases: In the fourth quarter of 2008, U.S. Bancorp’s average loans and leases
increased 6.4 percent (3.1 percent excluding acquisitions, 12.4 percent annualized} over the third
quarter of 2008. Total commercial loans grew 4.3 percent, driven primarily by new account originations
and the utilization of credit lines. Total commercial real estate grew 2.9 percent. Consumer Loans
increased 3.6 percent as credit card balances and home equity and second mortgages increased during
the quarter.

c&I Loan demand related to business investment and growth initiatives {e.g. expansion capex and/or
acquisitions) is weak, but many customers have increased borrowing in order to offset reduced
operating cash flow and/or to finance operating activities that would have normally been executed in
the public markets or the private non-bank markets. Generally, the Bank’s underwriting standards have
not changed, however, new transactions are being underwritten with financing structures and leverage
levels that consider risks that reflect the current state of market conditions. We are benefiting from a
flight-to-quality, as we continue to see new lending opportunities and actively work with existing
customers on new money requests, extensions, amendments and waivers.

Demand for Small Business credit is still relatively strong, evidenced by new application volume. This
application volume reflects the flight-to-quality effect to banks with liquidity and strong capital levels.
Approval rates are generally lower than prior year, due to weakening performance of borrowers in
higher risk segments (e.g., contractors). Common metrics of origination quality, such as booked credit
scores and proportion of high risk industries, are similar or better than they were a year ago.

CRE: Overall new loan demand for commercial real estate is down due to the lack of new construction
activity and the condition of the real estate markets. Our investor and developer portfolio has
historically focused on construction lending, so new deal requests have decreased, but bridge or short
term financing is experiencing demand. The lack of a permanent or CMBS market has brought many
clients to the Bank to seek short term financing of completed projects. In general, our underwriting
standards tightened somewhat to reflect the uncertainties in the market.
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Name of institution: U.S. Bancorp
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Submission date: 1/30/09

Person to be contacted regarding this report: Anthony D. Kelley

First Mertgoge: Overall demand for residential mortgages continues to remain high. With the current
furmoil in the industry, U.S. Bank continues to experience strong levels of mortgage applications driven
.y customer concern regarding with whom they conduct business and the Bank’s ability to fund
qualifying customers. Over ninety percent of the originations are approved under government agency
programs and are underwritten based on standards for approval under those programs. For mortgage
loans retained in the Bank’s portfolio, loan-to-value standards have changed to reflect the current real
estate market conditions and continued decline in home prices, however, several program
enhancements were implemented in an effort to offer credit to more qualified customers based on
regional market conditions. -

Credit Card: Overall demand for credit card balances remains strong. The Bank’s portfolio is primarily a
prime portfolio and lending criteria for new accounts has remained consistent with that standard.
Payment rates {payments/balances} have decreased, revolve rates {percent of accounts revolving) have
increased, and average balances have increased. This is partially offset by a reduction in the average
transaction volume per account which is a reflection of the slowing economy and lower consumer
spending. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Bank experienced seasonally higher application
volume and origination of new accounts.

Consumer Loans: Overall demand for new loans remains high in the consumer loan portfolio as
competitors continue to exit some of these lending programs. Specifically, within the auto loan and
lease portfolio, demand remains strong as other lenders have either reduced their programs or
eliminated them entirely. Over the last twelve months, changes in underwriting standards have been
made to respond to the changing market conditions for new and used auto values and changing residual
values for auto leases. Also, demand for revolving credit and student loans remains strong, while home
equity demand has declined. :
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October 31, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

U.S. Bancorp (the “Company”) has determined that Tam a Senior Executive
Officer (“SEQ”) of the Company, as defined in the regulations under the Troubled Assets
Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (“TARP CPP™). Iunderstand that the Board of
Directors of the Company (the “Board”) has authorized the Company to participate in the
TARP CPP with the United States Department of the Treasury (the “Treasury™) under the
authority granted by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008, I further
understand that, in connection with the Company’s participation in the TARP CPP, the
compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and
agreements (including so-called “golden parachute” agreements) of the Company
(collectively, “Benefit Plans™) have been amended in order for such Benefit Plans to be in
compliance with the regulation issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in
the Federal Register on October 20, 2008 (the “CPP Regulation”), during the period that
the Treasury or its designee owns any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired
pursuant to the securities purchase agreement between the Company and the Treasury,
(the “Securities Purchase Agreement”).

To the extent that Benefit Plans have been or will be amended to comply with the
CPP Regulation, I hereby consent to any and all such amendments, as required by the
Securities Purchase Agreement, If the making of any payment or provision of any
benefit under any Benefit Plan would be in violation of the CPP Regulation, or if the
making of such payment or provision of such benefit may in the judgment of the
Company limit or adversely impact the ability of the Company to participate in, ot the
terms of the Company’s participation in, the TARP CPP, I hereby waive my right to such
payment or such benefit under such Benefit Plan, Pursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement, I have executed a written waiver in the form attached to the Securities
Purchase Agreement, on or prior to the closing date of the Securities Purchase
Agreement.

Respectfully,

By: ""« i,
Name: Richard K. Davis
Title: Chairman, President and CEO
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FORM OF WAIVER

In consideration for the benefits I will receive as a result of my employer’s participation in the
United States Department of the Treasury’s TARP Capital Purchase Program, I hereby
voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any changes to my
compensation or benefits that are required to comply with the regulation issued by the
Department of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October 20, 2008,

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and agreements (including so-called
“golden parachute” agreements) that I have with my employer or in which I participate as they
relate to the period the United States holds any equity or debt securities of my employer acquired
through the TARP Capital Purchase Program,

This waiver includes all claims I may have under the laws of the United States or any state
related to the requirements imposed by the aforementioned regulation, including without
limitation a claim for any compensation or other payments I would otherwise receive, any
challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or constitutional
claim about the effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.

T

.. ~,

S N
Name; Richard K. Davis
Title; Chairman, President and CEO

[New York #1967442 vi]
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October 3}, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

U.S. Bancorp (the “Company”) has determined that T am a Senior Executive
Officer (“SEQ”) of the Company, as defined in the regulations under the Troubled Assets
Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (“TARP CPP”). [understand that the Board of
Directors of the Company (the “Board”) has authorized the Company to participate in the
TARP CPP with the United States Department of the Treasury (the “Treasury”) under the
authority granted by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008. T further
understand that, in connection with the Company’s participation in the TARP CPP, the
compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and
agreements (including so-called “golden parachute” agreements) of the Company
(collectively, “Benefit Plans”) have been amended in order for such Benefit Plans to be in
compliance with the regulation issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in
the Federal Register on October 20, 2008 (the “CPP Regulation”), during the period that
the Treasury or its designee owns any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired
pursuant to the securities purchase agreement between the Company and the Treasury,
(the “Securities Purchase Agreement”).

To the extent that Benefit Plans have been or will be amended to comply with the
CPP Regulation, T hereby consent to any and all such amendments, as required by the
Securities Purchase Agreement, If the making of any payment or provision of any
benefit under any Benefit Plan would be in violation of the CPP Regulation, or if the
making of such payment or provision of such benefit may in the judgment of the
Company limit or adversely impact the ability of the Company to participate in, or the
terms of the Company’s participation in, the TARP CPP, I hereby waive my right to such
payment or such benefit under such Benefit Plan. Pursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement, I have executed a written waiver in the form attached to the Securities
Purchase Agreement,on or prior to the closing date of the Securities Purchase Agreement,

Respectfully,
A
By: V///// e
Name:

Title:
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FORM OF WAIVER

In consideration for the benefits I will receive as a result of my employer’s participation in the
United States Department of the Treasury’s TARP Capital Purchase Program, I hereby
voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any changes to my
compensation or benefits that are required to comply with the regulation issued by the
Department of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October 20, 2008.

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and agreements (including so-called
“golden parachute” agreements) that I have with my employer or in which I participate as they
relate to the period the United States holds any equity or debt securities of my employer acquired
through the TARP Capital Purchase Program.

This waiver includes all claims I may have under the laws of the United States or any state
related to the requirements imposed by the aforementioned regulation, including without
limitation a claim for any compensation or other payments I would otherwise receive, any
challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or constitutional
claim about the effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.

By: /,;j, / /

Name:
Title:

[New York #1967442 v1]
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October 31, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

U.S. Bancorp (the “Company”) has determined that [am a Senior Executive
Officer (“SEQ™) of the Company, as defined in the regulations under the Troubled Assets
Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (“TARP CPP”). Iunderstand that the Board of
Directors of the Company (the “Board”) has authorized the Company to participate in the
TARP CPP with the United States Department of the Treasury (the “Treas ") under the
authority granted by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008, I further
understand that, in connection with the Company’s participation in the TARP CPP, the
compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and
agreements (including so-called “golden parachute”™ agreements) of the Company
(collectively, “Benefit Plans”) have been amended in order for such Benefit Plans to be in
compliance with the regulation issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in
the Federal Register on October 20, 2008 (the “CPP Regulation™), during the period that
the Treasury or its designee owns any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired
pursuant to the securities purchase agreement between the Company and the Treasury,

(the “Securities Purchase Agreement”).

To the extent that Benefit Plans have been or will be amended to comply with the
CPP Regulation, I hereby consent to any and all such amendments, as required by the
Securities Purchase Agreement. If the making of any payment or provision of any
benefit under any Benefit Plan would be in violation of the CPP Regulation, or ifthe
making of such payment or provision of such benefit may in the judgment of the
Company limit or adversely impact the ability of the Company to participate in, or the
terms of the Company’s participation in, the TARP CPP, hereby waive my right to such
payment or such henefit under such Benefit Plan. Pursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement, I have executed a written waiver in the form attached to the Securities
Purchase Agreement,on or prior to the closing date of the Securities Purchase Agreement.

Respectfully,

By: y 248 ?/W

William L. Chenevich
Vice Chairman, Technology & Operations




P.B3/63

Attachment B
60f12

0CT-31-2028 13:34

FORM OF WAIVER

In consideration for the benefits I will receive as a result of my employer’s participation in the
United States Department of the Treasury’s TARP Capital Purchase Program, [ hereby
voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any changes to my
compensation or benefits that are required to comply with the regulation issued by the
Department of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October 20, 2008.

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and agreements (including so-called
“golden parachute” agreements) that T have with my employer or in which I participate as they
relate to the period the United States holds any equity or debt securities of my employer acquired
through the TARP Capital Purchase Program.

This waiver includes all claims I may have under the laws of the United States or any state
related to the requirements imposed by the aforementioned regulation, including without
Jimitation a claim for any compensation or other payments I would otherwise receive, any
challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or constitutional
claim about the effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.

oy Wil A LA

William L. Chenevich
Vice Chairman, Technology & Operations

[New York #1967442 v1]
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October &, 2008

To Whom It May Conceri:

U.S. Bancorp (the “Company”) has determined that Tam a Senior Executive
Officer (“SEQ”) of the Company, as defined in the regulations under the Troubled Assets
Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (“LTARP CPP™). Tunderstand that the Board of
Directors of the Company (the “Board”) has authorized the Company to participate in the
TARP CPP with the United States Department of the Treasury (the “Treasury”) under the
authority granted by the BEmergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008, I further
understand that, in connection with the Company’s participation in the TARP CPP, the
compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and
agreements (including so-called “golden parachute” agreements) of the Company
(collectively, “Benefit Plans”) have been amended in order for such Benefit Plans to be in
compliance with the regulation issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in
the Federal Register on October 20, 2008 (the “CPP Regulation™), during the period that
the Treasury ot its designes owns any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired
pursuant to the securities purchase agreement between the Company and the Treasury,
(the “Securities Purchase Agreement”), :

To the extent that Benefit Plans have been or will be amended o comply with the
CPP Regulation, I hereby consent {o any and all suel amendments, as required by the
Securities Purchase Agreement. If the making of any payment or provision of any
benefit under any Benefit Plan would be in violation of the GPP Regulation, or if the
making of such payment ot provision of such benefit may in the judgment of the
Company limit or adversely impact the ability of the Company to participate in, or the
terms of the Company’s patticipation in, the TARP CPP, 1 hereby waive my right to such
payment or such benefit under such Benefit Plan. Pursuant to the Securijties Purchase
Agreement, T have exccuted a written waiver in the form attached to the Securities

.

Purchase Agreement,on ot prior to the closing date of the Securitics Purchase Agresment.

Respectfully,

SN AN~
By: { (‘Tfj’v\A}L \Q\\C ) .

Namfe\{]sm oo A. 5o ) 0 A

Title: Y/ p, chralrman
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FORM OF WAILVER

In consideration for the benefits T will receive as a result.of my employer’s participation in the
United States Department of the Treasury’s TARP Capital Purchase Program, [ hereby
voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any changes to my
compensation or benefits that ave required to comply with the regulation issued by the
Depatiment of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October 20, 2008,

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and agreements (including so-called
“golden parachute” agreements) that L have with my employer or in which I participate as they
relate to the period the United States holds any equity or debl securities of my employer acquired
through the TARP Capital Purchase Program,

This waiver includes all claims I may have under the laws of the United States or any state
related to the requirements imposed by the aforementioned regulation, including without
limitation a claim for any compensation or other payments I would otherwise receive, any

challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or constitutional
claim about the effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.

, [ AC

S el A Sowph

Title: 'y , .
Tte Vice Chairian

{New York #1067442 v}
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October 30, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

U.S. Bancorp (the “Company”) has determined that I am a Senior Executive
Officer (“SEQ”) of the Company, as defined in the regulations under the Troubled Assets
Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (“TARP CPP”). Iunderstand that the Board of
Directors of the Company (the “Board”) has authorized the Company to participate in the
TARP CPP with the United States Department of the Treasury (the “Treasury”) under the
authority granted by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008. T further
understand that, in connection with the Company’s participation in the TARP CPP, the
compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and
agreements (including so-called “golden parachute” agreements) of the Company
(collectively, “Benefit Plans™) have been amended in order for such Benefit Plans to be in
compliance with the regulation issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in
the Federal Register on October 20, 2008 (the “CPP Regulation™), during the period that
the Treasury or its designee owns any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired
pursuant to the securities purchase agreement between the Company and the Treasury,
(the “Securities Purchase Agreement”).

To the extent that Benefit Plans have been or will be amended to comply with the
CPP Regulation, I hereby consent to any and all such amendments, as required by the
Securities Purchase Agreement, If the making of any payment or provision of any
benefit under any Benefit Plan would be in violation of the CPP Regulation, or if the
making of such payment or provision of such benefit may in the judgment of the
Company limit or adversely impact the ability of the Company to participate in, or the
terms of the Company’s participation in, the TARP CPP, I hereby waive niy right to such
payment or such benefit under such Benefit Plan, Pursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement, I have executed a written waiver in the form attached to the Securities
Purchase Agreement, on or prior to the closing date of the Securities Purchase

Agreement.

Respectfully, /

N0 -

Namé; Lef RWVitau

Title: Executive Vice President and General
Counsel
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FORM OF WAIVER

In consideration for the benefits I will receive as a result of my employer’s participation in the
United States Department of the Treasury’s TARP Capital Purchase Program, I hereby
voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any changes to ny
compensation or benefits that are required to comply with the regulation issued by the
Depattment of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October 20, 2008.

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and agreements (including so-called
“golden parachute” agreements) that I have with my employer or in which I participate as they
relate to the period the United States holds any equity or debt securities of my employer acquired
through the TARP Capital Purchase Program,

This waiver includes all claims I may have under the laws of the United States or any state
related to the requirements imposed by the aforementioned regulation, including without
limitation a claim for any compensation or other payments I would otherwise receive, any
challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or constitutional
claim about the effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.

M@ét///
By:

Name: Lee K, Mitau
Title: Executive Vice President and General
Counsel

[New York #1967442 v1}
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February 12, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

U.S. Bancorp (the “Company”) has determined that ] am a Senior Executive
Officer (“SEQ) of the company, as defined in the regulations under the Troubled Assets
Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (“TARP CPP”). Iunderstand that the board of
Directors of the company (the “Board”) has authorized the Company to participate in the
TARP CPP with the United States Department of the Treasury (the “Treasury”) under the
authority granted by the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008. I further
understand that, in connection with the Company’s participation in the TARP CPP, the
compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, policies and
agreements (including so-called “golden parachute” agreements) of the Company
(collectively, “Benefit Plans™) have been amended in order for such Benefit Plans to be in
compliance with the regulation issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in
the Federal Register on October 20, 2008 (the “CPP Regulation”), during the period that
the Treasury or its designee owns any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired
pursuant to the securities purchase agreement between the Company and the Treasury
(the “Securities Purchase Agreement”).

To the extent that Benefit Plans have been or will be amended to comply with the
CPP Regulation, [ hereby consent to any and all such amendments, as required by the
Securities Purchase Agreement. If the making of any payment or provision of any
benefit under any Benefit Plan would be in violation of the CPP Regulation, or if the
making of such payment or provision of such benefit may in the judgment of the
Company limit or adversely impact the ability of the Company to participate in, ot the
terms of the Company’s participation in, the TARP CPP, I hereby waive my right to such
payment or such benefit under such Benefit Plan. Pursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement, 1 have executed a written waiver in the form attached to the Securities
Purchase Agreement, on or prior to the closing date of the Securities Purchase
Agreement.

Respectfully,

y - e
i 5
Name: Richard Illﬂrtnack

Title: Vice Chairman
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FORM OF WAIVER

In consideration for the benefits I will receive as a result of my employer’s participation
in the United States Department of the Treasury’s TARP Capital Purchase Program, I
hereby voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any
changes to my compensation or benefits that are required to comply with the regulation
issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October
20, 2008.

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements, polices and agreements (including so-
called “golden parachute” agreements) that I have with my employer ot in which I
participate as they related to the petiod the United States holds any equity or debt
securities of my employer acquired through the TARP Capital Purchase Program.

This waiver includes all claims I may have under the laws of the United States or any
state related to the requirements imposed by the aforementioned regulation, including
without limitation a claim for any compensation or another payments I would otherwise
receive, any challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or
constitutional claim about he effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.

By:
Name! Richard
Vice Chairman
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Minutes of December 3, 2008 Risk Committee Meeting

Excerpt
TARP Program Compensation Arrangement Review

e Jennie Carlson joined the meeting, and reviewed provisions of the Emergency
Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (EESA) relevant to incentive compensation
programs for senior executive officers (“Officers™) of the Company.

e The Committee then reviewed materials prepared internally, and by a qualified
third party compensation expert, related to the Company’s compensation of these
Officers, including the overall philosophy, specific compensation arrangements
and incentives, past practices and behaviors, relevant peer group data, and, finally,

nees proposed for 2009 to further help to mitigate risk.

e Based on the information provided, and in reliance on the opinion of krederic W.
Cook & Co., Inc., the Committee agreed that the Company’s compensation
programs do not encourage excessive risk taking by these Officers.

e In accordance with the provisions of EESA, relevant Committee members would
be available to discuss these findings with the Compensation Committee of the
Board of Directors at the upcoming December, 2008 Committee meeting.
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To:  The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors of U.S. Bancorp

From: Andrew Cecere, Vice Chairman and Chief F inancial Officer, Richard J. Hidy,
Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer, and Bill Parker, Executive Vice
President and Chief Credit Officer

Date; December 8, 2008

Re: The Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (EESA) and its prohibition
on providing incentive compensation that involves excessive risk taking to the five senior
executive officers of institutions that participate in the Capital Purchase Program (CPP)
of EESA.

As a result of the participation in the EESA program by U.S. Bancorp, the
Compensation Committee is required to take three steps with respect to the EESA
prohibition on providing incentive compensation that involves excessive risk taking.

First, the Committee must review the compensation arrangements of the five
senior executive officers (the SEO’s) with the senior risk officers of U.S. Bank. The
review is to evaluate and ensure that the arrangements do not encourage SEO’s to take
unnecessary or excessive risks that threaten the value of U.S. Bancorp.

Next, after the initial review, the Committee must meet annually with the chief
risk officers to discuss and review the relationship between U.S. Bancorp’s risk
management policies and practices and SEO incentive compensation arrangements.

Finally, the Committee must certify that it has completed these reviews and has
made reasonable efforts to ensure that SEO incentive compensation arrangements are
appropriately designed to avoid unnecessary and excessive risk taking. This certification
will be included in the Compensation Discussion and Analysis (CD&A) of the annual

U.S. Bancorp proxy statement.

Based on the information supplied to us about incentive practices at U.S.
Bancorp for the SEO’s, and on the past behavior of the SEO’s who were paid
consistent with these two incentive plans, we believe that the programs encourage
appropriate behavior and do not encourage excessive risk taking by the U.S.

~(b) (4)
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D) (4

U.S. Bancorp faces unique risks, including market risk, credit risk, and
operational risks. Some level of risk taking is an inherent part of U.S. Bancorp’s business
and it would be detrimental to us to avoid all risk taking. Management in general is
responsible for evaluating and determining reasonable levels of risk in various areas. In
addition to incentive compensation practices, U.S. Bancorp has a number of mitigating
controls in place to manage risk across the enterprise, including board and managing
committee approvals and business line risk management protocols.

As senior risk managers of U.S. Bancorp, we reviewed the incentive
compensation arrangements of the SEO’s and actual past behavior of the SEO’s who
were paid consistent with these arrangements with Jennie Carlson, Executive Vice
President and Director of Human Resources, including proposed changes for 2008 and
2009, and relied on her representations. We also used and relied on a presentation

prepared by representatives of F rederic W. Cook, detailing the current state of executive
management compensation at U.S. Bancorp as of the end of 2007.

s

Andrew Celere Richard J. Hidk
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer Executive Vice President and Chief
Risk Officer

Sl A

P.W. Bill Parker
Executive Vice President and Chief
Credit Officer

ce: Richard K. Davis, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President
Jennie Carlson, Executive Vice President and Director of Human Resources
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Minutes
Meeting of the U.S. Bancorp Compensation Committee

November 4, 2008, at 2:30 p.m. central time
(Excerpt)

The Committee next discussed the compensation restrictions of the Emergency Economic
Stabilization Act (Exhibit 4). Four primary restrictions are included. Tax deductible
compensation for the top five executives is limited to $500,000 annually. (b) (4)

_MThe Committee discussed the need to review the
compensation programs with the chief risk officers of the Company to evaluate if such

programs encourage excessive and unnecessary risk taking, and, if so, to revise them.
The Committee must then certify its evaluation in the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis (CD&A) of the proxy statement. The Committee discussed the enhanced claw
back provisions of the restrictions, which apply to incentive compensation in the event it
is based on materially inaccurate financial statements or any other materially inaccurate
performance metric criteria. The Committee discussed the limitations on golden
parachutes, and concluded that for 2007, and as reported in the proxy statement, all of the
top five executives fit within the safe harbor and would not have been subject to a golden
parachute reduction in the event of a trigger of the agreements.

The Committee discussed the fact that the top five executives have signed letters and
waivers in order to revise the compensation plans, if necessary, to comply with the
executive compensation restrictions.

Minutes

Meeting of the U.S. Bancorp Compensation Committee
December 8, 2007 at 4:00 p.m. ceniral time
(Excerpt)

Rich Hidy and Bill Parker joined the meeting and discussed with the Committee their
review of the presentation on current status of compensation prepared for 2007 by the
representatives of Frederic W. Cook, their meetings with Ms. Carlson and with Mr.
Davis, Mr. Cecere and Ms. Carlson to discuss current incentive compensation plans, past
behavior of executives under those plans, and changes being considered for 2009. They
gave the Committee their view of the incentive plans as free of encouraging excessive
risk (Exhibit 5). The representatives from Frederic W. Cook also advised the Committee
that in their view the U.S. Bancorp incentive plans do not encourage excessive risk.



See Executive Response 2/25/2009 U.S. Bancorp Response to
Office of the Special Inspector General
Troubled Asset Relief Program

Attachment 5
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Five Star Service Lsyartteed

vy ASK OUR CEO

I understand that U.S. Bank is taking advantage of the U.S.
Treasury Department Capital Purchase Program (TARP), why
are we participating?

USB o

Over the past month, | have received hundreds of questions from
employees asking about the current economic environment and

» the impact that it is having on our Company, and the banking
Richard Davis, industry as a whole. We released our third quarter resuits on Oct.

Chairman, president 21. Although our earnings were lower than the previous year
and CEO because of higher credit costs and a number of losses related to

current market conditions, our core operating earnings were
strong. Year-to-date, our company’s overall financial performance
as measured by return on average assets, return on average
common equity and efficiency, was the best among our peer
banks. Our capital position is solid. Our Tier 1 capital ratio of 8.5
percent exceeds the well-capitalized ratio of 6.0 percent defined
by the regulators. | begin my answer to the question with this
information, because | want to assure you that the decision to
participate in the U.S. Treasury’s Capital Purchase Program was
not made because we had to participate. The decision was made
because it made sense financially for our Company and our
shareholders. While we were debating the merits of the plan, all of
our peer banks announced their participation in the program, and
we were the last large bank to announce participation.

The bottom line is, at the initial rate of 5 percent, the government
is offering capital at very attractive financial terms. In other words,
we could not borrow money, or raise capital, this inexpensively
from any other source during the next three years. With the
additional capital we can enhance our ability to increase lending
activity and invest in growth opportunities. It also puts us back "in
the lead" as compared with our peer banks, all of which had
announced their participation in the program prior to our decision.
That is important to us, as a number of those peer banks compete
directly with us for customers and/or business expansion
opportunities. As a company, we use capital to grow, we recognize
that it is a prudent financial decision to participate in this program,
and we strongly believe it is in the best interests of our
shareholders, customers and communities.

As we announced on Nov. 3, we have received preliminary
approval for the sale of $6.6 billion of preferred stock and related
warrants to the U.S. Treasury. In return, we agree that we cannot

http://usbnetportal.us.bank-dns.com/USBToday/Ul/ExecutiveAnswer.aspx?qid=77 2/18/2009
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increase our dividends or repurchase stock for three years without
consent from the Treasury. It is important to remember, however,
that we currently pay a dividend of $1.70 per share, and we are
one of only four banks in our peer group (of 13) which raised our
dividend during the past twelve months. The remaining banks in
our peer group have reduced their dividends between 30 percent
and 95 percent. Our strong dividend will be a "point of strength”
during these coming years.

We continue to fare very well, despite the challenges we face as
an industry, because of the dedication and commitment of our
employees. | know that with your commitment and our Company’s
ability to continue to take advantage of growth opportunities, the
future really is brighter with U.S. Bank.

b BACK TO TGP Nz
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USB Iod:y ASK OUR CEO

How has U.S. Bank used the TARP funds? Are we planning to
be transparent and accountable about our use of funds?

We announced our decision to participate in the Treasury's Capital
Purchase Program (TARP) in early November and issued the
preferred stocks and warrants in mid-November, 2008. At this date
we have not utilized this additional capital. If necessary, we may

Richard Davis, choose to use it in the future in order to expand our already
Chairman, president growing commercial and consumer lending practices. The TARP
and CEO program presented us with a low cost source of capital and you

may recall that we were the last large bank to accept the TARP
funds offer. This was really because it was not essential from a
capitalization perspective for U.S. Bank to obtain additional
capital...but from a competitive position it made sense to pursue.

In terms of accountability, we are very prudent in terms of use of
any of our capital, and this would of course apply to any use of the
TARP funds. We will also fulfill any reporting requirements on the
use of TARP funding, however it is yet to be determined by the
government as to how that information will be disclosed.

As many of you have heard me say before, the current economic
situation is unprecedented. As a result, conditions are changing at
a rapid pace and | appreciate your patience as we continue to
make the most fiscally responsible decisions we can for you, our
shareholders and customers.

PBACK TOTOF

http://usbnetportal.us.bank-dns.com/USBToday/Ul/ExecutiveAnswer.aspx?qid=85 2/18/2009



See Executive Response Page 1 of 2

BPUSBnet

Five Star Scrvice Guaranteed

USB'Iodzy ASK OUR CEO
What is happening with U.S. Bank and the TARP program?

In my tenure at the bank, there are very few issues that have
generated more questions from employees, and frankly media and
taxpayer interest, than the TARP program. As many of you have
heard me say before, the current economic situation is
unprecedented. As result, conditions are changing at a rapid pace,

Richard Davis, and the stock market remains volatile. | appreciate your patience
Chairman, president as we continue to make the most fiscally responsible decisions we
and CEO can for you, our shareholders and customers. Just last week the

Treasury Department made changes to the TARP program and we
are still assessing those implications internally and also with
members of the Treasury and Office of Comptroller of the
Currency (OCC). Therefore it's simply too soon to provide detailed
answers to the questions we are receiving regarding the TARP
program.

We announced our decision to participate in the Treasury's Capital
Purchase Program (TARP) in early November and issued the
preferred stocks and warrants in mid-November, 2008. Because
participating in the program increased our Tier 1 capital ratio, the
$6.6 billion of new capital that we received immediately increased
our Company's overall capacity to lend to both new and existing
customers, and otherwise invest in our franchise. We reported
growth in average loans in the fourth quarter of 2008 of 14.7%
(12.7% excluding acquisitions) and 6.4% (3.1% excluding
acquisitions) on a year-over-year and linked quarter basis,
respectively. In fact, we originated over $16 billion in new loans to
businesses and consumers during the fourth quarter. Given the
financial strength of our Company, this fourth quarter lending
activity could have been supported without the additional TARP
capital, but the new capital will allow us to continue to increase the
flow of credit to qualified borrowers and invest in growth
opportunities going forward. We have fulfilled all reporting
requirements on the use of TARP funding to-date. Lastly,
announcements were made in the last week regarding "stress
tests" for banks who are participating in the program. While we do
not have the full details, we are confident that any assessment of
our capital and financial strength will validate that we are among
the very strongest financial institutions in the US.

As more information becomes available about our participation in
the TARP program, we will share that with employees. Know that

http://usbnetportal.us.bank-dns.com/USBToday/Ul/ExecutiveAnswer.aspx ?qid=89 2/25/2009
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this management team and our Board of Directors will thoughtfully
evaluate the TARP program as it evolves over time and make
decisions that are right for our Company. Thanks for your interest
and patience and once again | ask you to remain focused on
customers and their needs. We continue to see the flight to quality
and growth in both our lending and deposit activities. This is what
will help us and our nation move through this economic cycle.

http://usbnetportal.us.bank-dns.com/USBToday/Ul/ExecutiveAnswer.aspx?qid=89 2/25/2009
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TARP - CPP Program Overview

-

V' Treasury will purchase up to $250bn of senior preferred shares of participating
financial institutions
» Size:
= Minimum: 1% of risk-weighted assets
= Maximum: lesser of $25bn or 3% of risk-weighted assets. For USB, this is $6.6bn

> Preferred Shares:
= Tier-1 qualifying perpetual senior preferred stock
= Dividend: cumulative 5% per annum for 5 years, 9% thereafter (paid quarteriy)

= Redemption: Callable at par after 3 years or sooner with the proceeds from a Tier 1 qualifying
perpetual preferred stock or common stock issuance

= Voting rights: Generally none; no board seats as long as dividend payments are made

= Dividends: Treasury consent required for any increase in common equity dividends prior to the third
anniversary of investment

= Share Repurchases: Treasury consent required for any share repurchases until third anniversary

SEC Registration: Required for the preferred stock and other securities issued or issuable to the
Treasury. Anticipated that USB can use current shelf registration statement

= Deadline for institutions to elect participation is November 14, 2008

ve Star Service Guarant

[Ebancorp
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TARP - CPP Program Overview

L

v In conjunction with the preferred stock issuance, participating institutions will
also issue common stock warrants to the Treasury

> Treasury will receive warrants to purchase a number of common shares having an aggregate
market value equal to 15% of the preferred stock on date of investment

> Initial exercise price of warrants is market price for common stock, calculated based on 20-trading
day trailing average price

> Warrants have a term of 10 years and are immediately exercisable

> If USB were to participate at the maximum, would be $990 million in face value (at an approximate
$31 share price), or warrants to purchase 1.8% of our outstanding shares

v Rating agencies view participation in program favorably

> S&P believes that TARP should “improve confidence in the financial system™ and will provide
“intermediate-strong” equity content, allowing 100% equity credit up to a limit of 33% of the
participating institution’s Adjusted Common Equity

> Fitch and Moody’s have indicated that they will provide 100% and 25% equity credit, respectively

Bbancorp.
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TARP - CPP Program Overview

]

v Financial institutions participating in the TARP must comply with certain
compensation standards while the preferred shares and warrants are outstanding

> These standards apply to the CEO, CFO and three next highest paid executive officers,
determined generally by the proxy disclosure rules

> Participating financial institutions must alter existing compensation arrangements to the extent
necessary to comply
= Qur initial review leads us to believe we will not have significant revisions.

= Participating financial institutions and relevant executive officers must give the Treasury and the company
a waiver of any claims arising from required modifications to benefit arrangements.

v

Ban on golden parachutes

= Severance benefits are limited to 2.99 times the executive’s 5-year average compensation (incl.
option vesting) in the event of involuntary termination (does not include vested amounts)

= Only applies where there is a change of control of the company and the executive’s employment
is terminated.

= May not actually limit payments, depending on whether the executive has exercised options
during the prior five years.

Lo 2l e e
TARP - CPP Program Overview

L

v Additional compensation standards and limitations
> Compensation clawback

= Bonuses and incentive compensation may be recouped if payments were made based on
materially inaccurate financial statements or other performance metric criteria

» Limited deductible compensation

= For these executives, no tax deduction for compensation above $500,000 (currently
$1,000,000) for any year during the holding period of the preferred shares

= No exception for “performance-based” compensation (e.g. option gains are included);
currently deductible
» No unnecessary and excessive risk

= Within 90 days after the purchase, Compensation Committee must review the executives’
compensation arrangements with senior risk officers to ensure that the arrangements do not
encourage unnecessary and excessive risk taking (and if so, to limit its provisions)

= Annually, the Committee must discuss and review relationships between risk management policies
and incentive compensation arrangements with senior risk officers

The committee must provide certifications of these reviews in the proxy statement




TARP — CPP Considerations

-

v" Given the need to exhibit robust health / capital strength in an uncertain market
environment, U.S. Bancorp should consider taking advantage of the TARP

> Below market cost Tier 1 capital with limited > b) ( 4)
restrictions

> Helps solidify USB’s ability to participate as a > Treasury consent required for increasing
leading consolidator in the next 12 months common dividends and repurchasing shares
during first 3 years (next page)

> No market execution risk
> Executive compensation features are broadly

> 3 year commitment; shorter if USB issues defined but untested

perpetual preferred or common to repay
> Adds to capital at a time when some financial > Unoen:tam’ty remains around additional regulatory

i ) oversight

institutions are deemed to need more capital to

remain viable > (b) (4)

[Ebancorp
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Peer Bank Dividend Metrics
sort 2009 I\/l

2008 2009 Payout Ratio

Payout Payout Dividend Dividend Prior to Date of
Peer Banks Ratio ~ Ratio Yield Growth Dividend Cut  Last Change
KeyCorp na 88% 7.4% -50.0% 176% 6/12/08
U.S. Bancorp 84% 76% 5.8% 6.2% 76% 12/11/07
BB&T 70% 72% 5.8% 2.2% 72% 6/24/08
SunTrust 63% 67% 6.2% -29.% 95% 10/27/08
Wells Fargo 66% 64% 4.4% 9.7% 64% 7/16/08
Comerica 78% 61% 5.4% -50.0% 122% 9/18/08
FifthThird 128% 60% 7.4% -65.9%% 176% 6/18/08
PNC Financid 60% 54% 4.5% 4.8% 54% 4/4/08
Bank of America 82% 50% 6.1% -50.0% 9% 10/6/08
Regions 31% 2% 4.5% -13.7% 112% 7/22/08
Wachovia na 14% 3.4% -86.7% 104% 722/08
National City na na 1.9% -95.2% na 421/08

Median 70% 61% 5.6% -50.0% 9%%
Mean 58% 5.2% -39.9%% 105%

Source: FactSet as of 10/24/08 us bancorp
| ! e

Payout ratio = (current dividend * 4) / (EPS estimate) ive St Servie Guaranieed .-
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TARP — CPP Participants

-

v" The following banks have announced their participation in the program (as of

October 28, 2008):
U.S. Treasury Capital Purchase Program
as % of

Original Eight Utilization (SMM) Capacity
Citigroup $25,000 68%
JPMorgan Chase $25,000 7%
Bank of America / Merrill Lynch $25,000 68%
Wells Fargo / Wachovia $25,000 73%
Goldman Sachs $10,000 NA
Morgan Stanley $10,000 NA
Bank of New York Mellon $3,000 82%
State Street $2,000 100%

$125,000 72%
Peer Banks
PNC Financial / National City $7,700 100%
SunTrust $3,500 70%
Regions Financial $3,500 100%
Fifth Third $3,450 100%
BB&T $3,100 100%
KeyCorp $2,500 75%
Comerica $2,250

$26,000

TARP — CPP Program Value Estimate
L

v" The value of the TARP program relates to the ability to issue capital below
current market rates:

Preferred Coupon 5% with Step-up 10%

Market Rate ~10% ~10%

Call Protection Non Call 3 (or sooner) Non Call 5
Call Price 100% 110%
Warrant Coverage 15% 100%

Strike Price Market Below Market
Cost of Preferred 81.5% 100% - 105%
Cost of Warrant 3.5% 30% - 35%
Total Cost 85% 130% - 140%
(Value Lost) / Subsidy vs. Market 15% (30% - 40%)

TARP vs. Buffet Investment 45%-55%

*estimates are based on UBS TARP analysis, dated October 14 and October 27, 2008




TARP — CPP Capital Utilization

L

v" The TARP capital could be used for:

[(b) (4

D) (4







Total Shareholder Return Analysis

L

v USB shareholders should benefit from our participation in the TARP capital
purchase program offsetting the dividend increase and buyback restrictions,
by

» An overall lower cost of capital
> Accelerated earnings growth due to higher retained earnings

> Certainty of capital availability and higher accretion for acquisition opportunities

Recommendation of Capital Purchase Program

L

v' We recommend requesting $6.6bn in preferred equity from the Treasury based
on:

> Terms of TARP program allow for raising capital at a significant discount to current market
rates

WIC)

> Opportunity to fund accelerated loan growth across U.S. Bancorp

> Consistency of utilization compared to peer banks




TARP - Transaction Account Guarantee Program

Eligible Entities: 1) FDIC-insured depository institutions.
2) U.S. bank holding companies, or financial holding companies.

What is Covered: FDIC will provide a full guarantee for funds held in non-interest
bearing transaction accounts above the existing deposit insurance
limit of $250,000.

Includes traditional non-interest bearing demand deposit accounts,
payroll accounts and official checks issued by the bank (does not
include NOW or MMDA).

Amount Covered: As of September 30, 2008, U.S. Bank held approximately $15
billion of uninsured non-interest bearing deposits.

Length of Guarantee: Assuming the institution does not opt-out, the FDIC will provide
the guarantee coverage until December 31, 2009.

ancorp.

Five Star Service (-'xwunknlL)

TARP - Transaction Account Guarantee Program

-

Fees: The FDIC will assess a 10 basis point fee on balances above the
existing deposit insurance limit of $250,000 which will be
assessed and paid quarterly.

2008 estimated additional expense: $1,875,000

2009 estimated additional expense: $15,000,000
Breakeven Deposit Attrition: $400 million (2.7% of uninsured non-interest bearing deposits).
Recommendation: Do not opt out.

usbancarp.
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TARP - Debt Guarantee Program Overview

-

Limited Flexibility: All eligible debt issued must be guaranteed and the bank
does not have the option to guarantee some debt (i.e. bank
notes) and not guarantee other debt (i.e. federal funds).

This increases the cost of the program significantly.

ive Star Serviee Guar,

usbancorp.

TARP - Debt Guarantee Program Coverage and Cost

Covered debt includes all senior unsecured debt including

= Federal funds purchased ($5 billion)
= Commercial paper ($5 billion)
= Bank notes/MTNs ($11 billion)

= Certificates of deposit standing to the credit of the bank (n/a)
= Eurodollar deposits standing to the credit of a bank ($10 billion)
= Senior unsecured debt denominated in foreign currency (n/a)
= Non-USD denominated eligible securities (n/a)

Fees of the program

= No Fees charged during the first 30 days of the program.

=  Starting November 12, 2008, the FDIC will assess a 75 basis points annualized fee on all
eligible debt issued from October 14, 2008 through June 30, 2009. The timing of when the

fee is collected is unclear at this time.
= Estimate additional cost to U.S. Bank:

Period Est. Fee (mm)
Q4 2008 $20
Q12009 $43
Q2 2009 $52

Q3 2009

Q4 2009

Total

-

usbancarp

&



TARP - Debt Guarantee Program Status

L

= Due to a number of unanswered questions in the interim rule and market reception uncertainty,
U.S. Bank will make a participating decision prior to November 12, 2008 and after these open
issues have been addressed

Recommendation

= Delegate to Chair of Credit and Finance Committee, CEO and CFO authority to approve company’s
decision

usbancorp.
> ‘ive Star Service GMM’“JL
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TARP - Capital Purchase Program

Program Summary
On October 3rd, 2008, Congress signed into law the Troubled Asset Relief Program (“TARP”). The
TARP authorizes the Treasury Department to purchase, and to fund purchases of, up to $700 billion
in trouble assets. Funding is provided in 3 stages: $250 billion available immediately, $100 billion
available upon the President's update on the program, and $350 billion available with Congressional

approval.
TARP Timeline
Date Event Unallocated TARP Funds
9/20/2008 Treasury seeks authority to purchase $700B in troubled assets TARP authorization pending
9/29/2008 U.S. House rejects original $700B rescue plan TARP authorization pending
10/1/2008 U.S. Senate approves revised $700B rescue plan TARP authorization pending

10/3/2008 U.S. House approves revised $700B rescue plan; TARP signed into law $700 billion

10/13/2008 | Treasury Department announces plan to invest $250B in banks $450 billion
- $125B for investment in 9 banks
- $125B for investment in additional banks

11/10/2008 | AIG receives $40B from TARP in restructured bailout $410 billion

11/12/2008 | Treasury Department acknowledges that TARP will not purchase troubled | $410 billion
assets

11/24/2008 | Citigroup receives additional $20B from TARP in bailout $390 billion

11/24/2008 | $5B from TARP allocated to cover Citigroup losses $385 billion

11/25/2008 | $20B from TARP allocated to ABS Lending Facility (TALF) $365 billion

U.S. Bancorp Confidential Ll
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TARP Preferred Securities Participation

*  On October 30, 2008 the Credit and Finance Committee approved the issuance
of up to $6.6 billion TARP preferred securities to the U.S. Treasury

* On November 14, 2008 U.S. Bancorp issued $6.6 billion TARP preferred
securities to the U.S. Treasury

U.S. Bancorp Confidential

[Ebancorp.

Capital Impact of TARP Preferred Securities
Issuance

+ Issuance of the TARP preferred securities increased U.S. Bancorp’s
consolidated Tier 1 and Total Capital by $6.6 billion

» Benefit to U.S. Bancorp’s regulatory capital ratios:

| Forecast 12/31/08 |
TARP
securities
including plus
Min Well- TARP Downey
Capitalized Base Case securities and PFF
Tier 1 Capital Ratio 6.0% 8.4% 11.3% 10.7%
Total Capital Ratio 10.0% 12.1% 14.9% 14.4%

U.S. Bancorp Confidential
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TARP Preferred Securities Utilization

The TARP preferred securities may be employed as follows:

Additional loan growth

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
Avoid term funding issuance

Purchase investment portfolio securities
Repay Federal Home Loan Bank advances

U.S. Bancorp Confidential

[Sbancorp.
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FDIC Debt Guarantee Program Overview

On October 14, 2008, the FDIC announced the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program
which guarantees certain newly issued senior unsecured debt issued on or before June 30,
2009 by the full faith and credit of the United States. The purpose of the plan is to improve
liquidity for FDIC-insured banks and U.S. bank holding companies in the short-term markets.

What is Covered:

Amount Covered:

Fees for the Program:

Estimated additional cost:

Recommendation:

Days

Annualized Fee (bps)

30 days or less

0 (Not guaranteed)

31 to 180 days

50

181 to 364 days

75

365 days or greater

100

Opt-in.

b) (4

U.S. Bancorp Confidential

Assuming an institution does not opt-out, the FDIC will guarantee the payment of
certain newly issued senior unsecured debt (i.e. Commercial Paper, Bank Notes and
MTNSs) until the earlier of the maturity date of the debt or until June 30, 2012.

(b) (4)
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM §-K

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of Earliest Event Reported):

November 3, 2008
U.S. Bancorp
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
Delaware 1-6880 41-0255900
(State or other jurisdiction (Commission (I.R.S. Employer
of incorporation) File Number) Identification No.)
800 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: 651-466-3000

Not Applicable

Former name or former address, if changed since last report

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following
provisions:

] Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
1 Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
1 Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240. 14d-2(b))
] Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

[
[
[
[

Source: US BANCORP DE, 8-K, November 04, 2008
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Item 8.01 Other Events.

On November 3, 2008, U.S. Bancorp announced that it has received preliminary approval from the U.S. Department of the Treasury to participate in the
Treasury’s Capital Purchase Program. Upon execution of definitive agreements, the Treasury will purchase from U.S. Bancorp $6.6 billion of senior preferred
stock and warrants to purchase common stock.

A press release announcing the preliminary approval for participation in the Capital Purchase Program is attached to this report as Exhibit 99.1 and is
incorporated herein by reference.

"Safe Harbor" Statement under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.

This Current Report on Form 8-K contains forward-looking statements. Statements that are not historical or current facts, including statements about beliefs and
expectations, are forward-looking statements. These statements often include the words "may," "could," "would," "should," "believes," "expects," "anticipates,"
"estimates," "intends," "plans," "targets," "potentially," "probably," "projects," "outlook" or similar expressions. These forward-looking statements cover, among
other things, anticipated future revenue and expenses and the future plans and prospects of U.S. Bancorp. Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and
uncertainties, and important factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated, including continued deterioration in general business
and economic conditions and in the financial markets; changes in interest rates; deterioration in the credit quality of our loan portfolios or in the value of the
collateral securing those loans; deterioration in the value of securities held in our investment securities portfolio; legal and regulatory developments; increased
competition from both banks and non-banks; changes in customer behavior and preferences; effects of mergers and acquisitions and related integration; effects of
critical accounting policies and judgments; and management’s ability to effectively manage credit risk, market risk, operational risk, legal risk, and regulatory
and compliance risk. A continuation of the recent turbulence in significant portions of the global financial markets, particularly if it worsens, could impact our
performance, both directly by affecting our revenues and the value of our assets and liabilities, and indirectly by affecting our counterparties and the economy
generally. Dramatic declines in the housing market in the past year have resulted in significant write-downs of asset values by financial institutions. Concerns
about the stability of the financial markets generally have reduced the availability of funding to certain financial institutions, leading to a tightening of credit,
reduction of business activity, and increased market volatility. There can be no assurance that the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008, the actions
taken by the U.S. Treasury Department thereunder, or any other governmental program will help to stabilize the U.S. financial system or alleviate the industry or
economic factors that may adversely impact our business. In addition, our business and financial performance could be impacted as the financial industry
restructures in the current environment, by changes in the creditworthiness and performance of our counterparties, by changes in the competitive landscape, and
by increased regulation or other adverse effects of recently enacted legislation and FDIC actions.

For discussion of these and other risks that may cause actual results to differ from expectations, refer to U.S. Bancorp’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2007, on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including the sections entitled "Risk Factors" and "Corporate Risk Profile," and
all subsequent filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and U.S. Bancorp undertakes no obligation to update them in light of new information or
future events.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits.

Exhibit 99.1 Press Release dated November 3, 2008

Source: US BANCORP DE, 8-K, November 04, 2008
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
hereunto duly authorized.

U.S. Bancorp

November 4, 2008 By: Lee R. Mitau

Name: Lee R. Mitau
Title: Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate

Secretary

Source: US BANCORP DE, 8-K, November 04, 2008
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99.1 Press release dated November 3, 2008.
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800 Nicollet Mall
Minneapolis, MN 55402

News
Release

Contact:

Judith T. Murphy Steve Dale
Investor Relations Media Relations
(612) 303-0783 (612) 303-0784

U.S. BANCORP TO PARTICIPATE IN
U.S. TREASURY CAPITAL PURCHASE PROGRAM

MINNEAPOLIS (November 3, 2008) — U.S. Bancorp (NYSE: USB) announced today that it has received
preliminary approval from the U.S. Treasury Department for the sale of $6.6 billion of preferred stock and

related warrants to the U.S. Treasury under the Capital Purchase Program of the Emergency Economic
Stabilization Act of 2008.

Under the agreement, U.S. Bancorp will issue preferred stock to the U.S. Treasury at a rate of 5 percent per
annum for five years. The rate will increase to 9 percent per annum thereafter if the preferred shares are not
redeemed by the company. In addition to the preferred stock, the U.S. Treasury will receive 10-year warrants
entitling the Treasury to purchase common stock of U.S. Bancorp with a value equal to 15 percent of the
amount of the preferred stock issuance. The terms and conditions of the transaction will conform to those
provided by the U.S. Treasury. Details of the terms, including certain restrictions on dividends and share
repurchases, can be found on their website at http:/treas.gov/initiatives/eesa.

“We fully support the efforts of the U.S. Treasury Department to stabilize the financial markets and increase the
flow of credit to both consumers and businesses across the country. Over the past few weeks, we have been
evaluating the U.S. Treasury’s Capital Purchase Program and the impact that the company’s participation in the
program might have on our ability to serve our customers, support our communities and create long-term value
for our shareholders,” said Richard K. Davis, chairman, president and CEO of U.S. Bancorp. “U.S. Bancorp is
operating from a position of strength. During these uncertain times, the company has benefited from both a
prudent approach to risk management and a diverse mix of businesses. Our capital position is solid. After
careful consideration, we have concluded that the capital available through the Capital Purchase Program will
augment our capacity to engage in increased lending activity and invest for future growth, and will enhance the
company’s capability to assist in stimulating the United States economy.”

U.S. Bancorp’s Tier 1 capital ratio at September 30, 2008, was 8.5 percent, significantly above the
well-capitalized regulatory requirement of 6 percent. Using risk-weighted assets as of September 30, 2008, the
company’s Tier 1 capital ratio after the issuance of the $6.6 billion of preferred stock to the U.S. Treasury will
be approximately 11.4 percent.

Minneapolis-based U.S. Bancorp (“USB™), with $247 billion in assets, is the parent company of U.S. Bank, the
6th largest commercial bank in the United States as of September 30, 2008. The company operates 2,556
banking offices and 4,903 ATMs in 24 states, and provides a comprehensive line of banking, brokerage,
insurance, investment, mortgage, trust and payment services products to consumers, businesses and institutions.
Visit U.S. Bancorp on the web at usbank.com.
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